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Attachment   

   

Dear Madam/Sir,

 
 
This is in reference to your Application No. 7756-27/01/2023 for accreditation of the following UG Engineering
programs in Tier-II  for which the visit of NBA Expert team was conducted from 3rd t0 5th May, 2024  :

1.       Computer Science & Engineering
2.       Electronics & Communication Engineering
3.       Information Technology
4.       Mechanical Engineering

 
The accreditation status for the above 4 UG programs  have been decided by NBA from the   AY 2024-25 to 2026-
27 i.e. upto 30/06/2026 . 
The same has been  updated on the website of NBA under the following link.  Accreditation letter will be sent to
you in due course.
 
https://www.nbaind.org/Accreditationprogram
 
Regards
Member Secretary
National Board of Accreditation

https://www.nbaind.org/Accreditationprogram

